
From: 	 Grindler_,Gary (0AG) 
To: 	 i 	Attorney General 

CC: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/15/2011 7:23:56 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: report 
Attachments: 	 oversight@mail.house.gov  20110614_204528.pdf 

You probably do not want to read all of the attached, but I wanted you to know that this draft 
report is about to be released. Not surprisingly, it is highly critical of ATF, the USA() and 
Main Justice. 

Gary 

	Original Message 	 
From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:04 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (GAG) 
Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (0AG) 
Subject: Fw: report 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 08:57 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Richardson, Margaret 
(SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (0AG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: report 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 08:50 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: report 

Hi Matt 

Attached is a draft of a report we plan to release in conjunction with the hearing. 

-Steve 
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